To,
The Nodal Officer
FCA, Uttar Pradesh

Sub.:- Compliance Report of Received EDS letter regarding Forest diversion proposal No.

FP/UP/TRANS/146255/2021

Ref.:- EDS-IV, Dated 07.12.2021

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS letter
Regarding Diversion of 0.5293 ha of forest land in favor of POWERGRID SIKAR -II
ALIGARH TRANSMISSION LIMITED (A 100% WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF
POWERGRID CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED) " Construction of 765 KV D/C Sikar-
Il -Aligarh Transmission line(Package-TW03) Under Transmission Scheme for
evacuation of power from Solar Energy Zones in Rajasthan (8.1GW)under phase=II part-
D, through tariff based competitive bidding (TBCB) Route in District Mathura & Aligarh
(Utter Pradesh) Forest diversion proposal No. FP/UP/TRANS/146255/2021
We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEF
Web Portal for your reference and further Processing.

S.N. EDS raised by Forest Department Reply by User Agency

1. | Uploaded KML files are not correct. Kindly KML files has been rectified according to
upload correct KML file. Also show forest area in | Division Wise Segment.
green colour and non forest area in red colours
in KML file of both divisions

2. | Uploaded Toposheet is not correct. Upload Division wise corrected Toposheet uploaded.
correct toposheet with division wise

3. | Upload geo map according to corrected KML file. | Geo map has been rectified according to

corrected KML file and uploaded the same.

Submitted for necessary action and approval please.
Enclosed: - As above. «
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